Page 1 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Board of Directors Meeting

August 17, 2024




Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: August 17,2024
Time: 12 PM
Place: Zoom Application/Hybrid

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York)

[. ROLL CALL/QUORUM

II. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) May 22", 2024

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris)
1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of June, 2024
2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of June, 2024
3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 7/31/24
4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense
5) Approval of the 2025 Budgets/Allocation Agreements

VI. Legal Report (Hueston)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1) Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Total Stays Report (Melissa)
¢) Design Update (Nicole)
d) Any other officer

VII. ADJOURN
*[tems in bold indicate a requested motion



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
May 22, 2024

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
1:06 p.m. She appointed Attorney Robert Hueston, Esqg. as Recording

Secretary for the purpose of recording the minutes.

I. Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle took roll call of Board of Trustees in attendance that
included: herself, Roxanne Passarella, Treasurer, and Gary Earland
Trustees-at-large. Michele Jones, Vice President/Secretary and
Luiz Perez were excused from attendance. Also, present were Robert
Hueston of the firm of Hueston McNulty, P.C., Christopher Ibone,
Board Walk Resorts Accounts Supervisor, Nicole Crawford and
Melissa Cossio, Resort Managers. No Interval Owners were in
attendance.

ITI. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

III. Approval of Agenda.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to approve the agenda. The motion
was made by Mr. Earland, seconded by Ms. Passarella, and approved
by the Trustees present.

IV. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to accept the minutes of the open
board meeting of April 13, 2024. The motion was made by Ms.
Passarella, seconded by Mr. Earland, and approved by the Trustees
present.

V. Financial Report.

Chris Ibone, Accounts  Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending March 31, 2024 (unaudited). He
reported a $95,447 YTD Operating Surplus to Budget for income and
expenses.

Collections through May 14, 2024, are at 61.36% or 1.24% behind
2023 for the same period. YTD net hotel revenue is $48,531 ahead



of budget. Payroll and all expenses are $203,817 under budget.
Overall individual expenses of note are all favorable to budget
with the exception a $5,346 deficit for Travel Commissions which
includes fees for Booking.com. Housekeeping staffing was favorable
to budget in the amount of $73,070 due to unfilled positions.
Maint3enance staffing was favorable in the amount of $23,826 due
to the Director of Maintenance position being unfilled. Laundry
equipment 1is now favorable to budget of $8,310 due to the
installation of new washing machines instead of using 3% party
vendor.

RSIOA cash on hand year to date as of March 31, 2024, is $1,356,729
and Money market Funds are $1,068,737. Current assets are
$11,465,487. The assessment receivable for 2024 is $4,607,536 and
the overall net allowance for doubtful accounts (bad debt) in the
amount $18,543,612.

The 2024 Maintenance Fee Collection Analysis as of May 14,2024,
showed 61.36% of 2024 maintenance fees collected and 67.48% of
2023 fees collected. Through May 14, 2024 maintenance fees
collected for 2024 amounted to $5,492,018 of total billing.

The reserve standing as of March 31, 2024 shows a potential balance
and the end of 2024 of $3,790,649 which is above the target balance
per the Reserve study of $3,751,094. Reserve Replacement Funds
held at Morgan Stanley amount to $1,071,254 and the blended
current yields 2.47%.

VI. Legal Report.

Legal Counsel advised that there was no legal matter relating to
pending or threatened claims to consider at this time.

VII. New Business - Management Report.

Melissa Cossio presented the summary of the RCI Recognition Report
and focused on the RCI Scores to maintain threshold scores for
Silver Crown Status. She also reported that year to date through
April the resort had a total occupied rooms of 9,102, of which
6,332 were hotel nights and 2,770 were IOA nights.

Ms. Cossio reported that she is continuing to hire guest room
attendants and two (2) new supervisors and interviewing for One
(1) additional supervisor for the upcoming summer season. The pool
will be opening on May 25, 2024 with water aerobics on Tuesdays
and Thursdays, and Zumba classes will begin on Wednesdays and



Saturdays. She reported that the Fire Command upgrade is completed,
and every room has hard wired fire detection units.

There is a new Director of Facilities, Marco Oliviera, now on the
team. There is presently no Front Desk Manager, but the open
position is being covered by the two (2) Assistant Front Desk
Managers until the position is filled or there is a promotion from
within.

Ms. Crawford discussed the planning for major and expensive
future capital projects by the APCOA, such as:

. Upgrading the elevators.
Repair of the expansion joint at the 36t" floor.
. Maintenance of rooftop equipment.

She also mentioned that additional lounges, chairs and tables,
and more umbrellas have been installed at the pool, as well as
some canopies.

VIII. New Business.

Ms. Passarella reported that since Covid assistance has
ended, bad debt expenses are increasing, and together with
inflationary cost increases future budgeting will be challenging.
Singularly, minimum wage increases from $8/hr. in 2019 to $15/hr.
in 2024 have had a major impact on the budget.

IX. Adjournment.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:48 p.m.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on May 22, 2024, were approved, and duly
adopted by the Board on the day of 2024.

Michele Jones, Secretary



The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Financial Summary
As of June 30, 2024

YTD June 2024 Financial Standing:

*Internal
Actual 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) ($756,028)
Budgeted 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) ($7,276)
YTD June 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget ($748,752)
Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget
Revenue: ($992,574) $5,534,590 YTD Net Hotel Revenue is favorable, or a surplus to budget of $38,578. Still seeing higher demand however
we are seeing some small drop in the market ADR's. We are now recording
the MF Income of any type monthly for actual and budget purposes to keep the picture clearer.
YTD Maintenance Fees is a deficit of ($446,679). YTD Maintenance Fees as it relates to Bluegreen has been
corrected since we last spoke, and is essentially at budget.
YTD Maintenance Fee Income as it relates to Unsolds is currently a deficit of ($10,002).
Current collections (2024) are -.92% behind 2023 as of the static date of 7/31/24. Management is pursuing
all debt vigorously, and 3rd Party Collection has been been given anything over 90 days to 3 years.
We are seeing success with their efforts, as we have gained since we last spoke percentage wise.
Payroll & All Expenses: $243,822 $5,541,866 Favorable variance in their entirety. Largest savings we are seeing in Departments currently, are in Collections of

$38,196, Housekeeping of $138,430, Laundry of $30,999, and Maintenance of $93,118.

Net Total: ($748,752) ($7,276) Revenue Over Expense

Expenses(or Items) of Note:

Bad Debt Expense: ($574,688) Perhaps the largest driver, however this is also due to some form of timing/method change. YTD Bad Debt Expense
or "Allowance for uncollectible fees" is $1,453,748 vs. a budget of $879,060, giving us the current deficit of
($574,688) in that line item. The allowance is being adjusted as we go (quarterly or bi-annually) and not all at the end
of the year now.

Property Taxes $37,286 We are seeing savings in Property Taxes Year to Date as the evaluations have changed and the tax rates
have not gone up as estimated. The Taxes were adjusted for 2024 to a lower expense, still saving against.

Credit Card Fees $28,154 Credit Card Fees were adjusted up due to increase transactions from Expedia Virtual Cards, etc.. And in response
to 2023. We have not seen the same increase thus far, but it can be fluid and seasonal.

Depreciation ($132,203) This line item will now be expensed monthly, and will be budgeted for in 2025. We do ourselves a disservice by
not budgeting since we have renovated floors etc... and the fixed asset/depreciation costs are higher than previous.
Another item that formally used to be an Audit adjustment at year end, though a non-cash item it still impacts
reported revenue over expense.

Staffing Expense- Hskp $100,375 Currently saving in Houskeeping, however not all positions needed are filled. We are constantly and cyclically
working to hire, retain, and get ready for the season. We do however have more positions filled for the season and
the seasonal J1 students on-site and working. More savings comes from the off-season months typically.

Laundry Equipment $6,885 Laundry is actually under, now that we have done a full purchase/replace to 3 new washers. The budget
for Jan 2024 specifically, had a purchase of equipment within, which is now obviously not needed.
There were some bills related to labor/work needed to ensure the equipment is working properly in March.

Appliance Repair/Replace- Maint $13,459 Reserved for the purchase and restock of items such as Microwaves, Refridgerators, Stove Tops, etc...
There are some purchases of stock and replacements, but saving largely against the budget as a whole.

Plumbing $11,242 There has to date not been as many Plumbing calls needed to repair rooms. This line item is obviously subject
to change, but compared to last year, repairs are down, some supplies were purchased.

Utilities $2,833 YTD Electricity and Gas are a $3,361 surplus and a ($528) deficit to budget respectively.
These line items are fluid, and depend on multiple factors, including seasonality.

Note: Audits are essentially complete. We are waiting finals, and | will distribute to the Board.

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax. 609-348-3570
Christopher Ibone 8/14/2024 11:26 AM




Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2024
-INTERNALLY PREPARED-
TOTAL OPERATING FUND FUND
ASSETS
Cash $444,692 $197,955 $246,738
Money Market 1,077,633 0 1,077,633
Assessments Receivable - Net
of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts
of $18,633,774 3,193,903 3,193,903
Other Receivables 0 0
Due from Affiliated Entities 3,756,200 3,756,200
Prepaid Expenses 17,405 17,405
Property, Equipment, Furnishings, net 774,869 774,869
Interfund Balances 0 (2,062,567) 2,062,567
TOTAL ASSETS $9,264,702 $5,877,764 $3,386,938
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $169,758 $169,758
Assessments Received in Advance 4,675,360 4,675,360
Due to Affiliated Entities 2,316,304 2,316,304
Advanced Deposits 37,820 37,820
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,199,242 7,199,242 0
FUND BALANCES 2,065,460 (1,321,478) 3,386,938
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $9,264,702 $5,877,764 $3,386,938




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees $585,638 $652,555 ($66,917) $3,468,652 $3,915,331 ($446,679)
Maintenance fees - unsold 65,000 66,667 (1,667) 390,000 400,002 (10,002)
Maintenance fees - Bluegreen 174,152 174,154 2) 1,062,364 1,044,925 17,439
Allowance for uncollectible fees (146,510) (146,510) 0 (1,453,748) (879,060) (574,688)
Maintenance Fees net 678,280 746,866 (68,586) 3,467,268 4,481,197 (1,013,929)
Other Revenues
Late fee revenue 5,564 4,500 1,064 60,962 47,000 13,962
Hotel income 236,322 232,501 3,821 897,121 858,543 38,578
Housekeeping income 2,365 2,250 115 21,240 15,000 6,240
Parking income 13,967 20,000 (6,033) 51,116 76,600 (25,484)
Other income 7,069 6,667 402 26,925 38,250 (11,325)
Interest income 2,095 3,000 (905) 17,384 18,000 (616)

Total Revenues 945,662 1,015,784 (503) 4,542,016 5,534,590 (992,574)
Expenses
Management fees 194,352 211,195 16,843 1,084,086 1,052,584 (31,502)
COA fees 214,189 218,445 4,256 1,298,670 1,310,671 12,001
Administration 138,924 134,127 (4,797) 886,885 790,740 (96,145)
Collections 4,429 14,106 9,677 46,197 84,393 38,196
Housekeeping 126,522 128,586 2,064 600,156 738,586 138,430
Laundry 18,457 18,465 8 84,241 115,240 30,999
Customer Care 13,159 16,686 3,527 82,618 100,116 17,498
Front Desk 34,773 45,900 11,127 247,164 271,800 24,636
Owner Services 3,110 10,438 7,328 45,692 59,453 13,761
Maintenance 46,614 69,393 22,779 323,240 416,358 93,118
Utilities 23,723 19,500 (4,223) 82,717 85,550 2,833
Total Expenses 818,252 886,841 68,589 4,781,666 5,025,491 243,825
Income from operations 127,410 128,943 (1,533) (239,650) 509,099 (748,749)




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $6,874 $6,901 $27 $40,543 $41,406 $863
Payroll Taxes 0 775 775 (5,826) 4,650 10,476
Group Insurance 1,238 475 (763) 17,479 2,850 (14,629)
Workers Comp 3,767 250 (3,517) 26,385 1,500 (24,885)
Contract Labor 0 1,500 1,500 0 9,000 9,000
Staffing Expenses 11,879 9,901 (1,978) 78,581 59,406 (19,175)
Cable Television 239 240 1 1,437 1,440 3
Computer Support 511 550 39 2,800 3,300 500
Charitable Contributions 500 417 (83) 500 2,502 2,002
Bank and credit card fees 1,431 6,850 5,419 29,896 58,050 28,154
Customer Relations 84 0 (84) 133 0 (133)
Dues and Subscriptions 0 0 0 1,092 0 (1,092)
Employee Relations 0 1,292 1,292 18 7,752 7,734
Legal Fees 833 900 67 5,532 5,400 (132)
Licenses and Taxes 0 167 167 0 1,002 1,002
Postage 84 125 41 2,382 750 (1,632)
Professional Fees 0 83 83 0 498 498
Equipment Rental 198 0 (198) 3,282 0 (3,282)
Rent 19,976 19,863 (113) 119,517 119,178 (339)
Computer Rental 900 0 (900) 5,400 0 (5,400)
Use Tax 0 200 200 52 1,200 1,148
Telephone 9,471 8,850 (621) 56,724 53,100 (3,624)
Training and Education 0 0 0 780 0 (780)
Travel Commissions 0 9,021 9,021 22,891 24,354 1,463
Accounting/Audit Fees 1,000 1,000 0 6,000 6,000 0
Service Contracts 0 150 150 416 900 484
Parking 10,300 10,600 300 61,800 62,400 600
Depreciation 22,090 0 (22,090) 132,203 0 (132,203)
Property Tax 49,583 55,611 6,028 296,380 333,666 37,286
General Liability Insurance 9,845 8,307 (1,538) 59,069 49,842 (9,227)
Total Expenses 138,924 134,127 (4,797) 886,885 790,740 (96,145)




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $2,884 $10,282 $7,398 $32,332 $61,692 $29,360
Bonus 0 0 0 2,999 $0 (2,999)
Commissions 1,222 0 (1,222) 5,802 0 (5,802)
Payroll Taxes 305 1,033 728 3,422 6,198 2,776
Group Insurance 0 701 701 (1,343) 4,206 5,549
Workers Comp 0 360 360 0 2,160 2,160
Staffing Expenses 4,411 12,376 7,965 43,212 74,256 31,044
Computer Supplies 0 81 81 0 243 243
Credit Reports 0 28 28 117 168 51
Dues and Subscriptions 18 0 (18) 108 0 (108)
Employee Relations 0 65 65 43 390 347
Internal Communications 0 155 155 0 930 930
Rent 0 684 684 0 4,104 4,104
Office Supplies 0 33 33 36 198 162
Service Contracts 0 684 684 2,681 4104 1,423
Total Expenses 4,429 14,106 9,677 46,197 84,393 38,196




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $101,423 $85,980 ($15,443) $415,505 $515,880 $100,375
Payroll Taxes 8,620 9,655 1,035 41,008 57,930 16,922
Group Insurance 2,426 4,000 1,574 11,604 24,000 12,396
Workers Comp 0 2,837 2,837 0 17,022 17,022
Contract Labor 0 0 0 46,035 0 (46,035)

Staffing Expenses 112,469 102,472 (9,997) 514,152 614,832 100,680
Amenities 0 2,167 2,167 2,496 13,002 10,506
Computer Supplies 0 0 0 557 570 13
Employee Relations 0 300 300 374 1,800 1,426
Internal Communications 0 250 250 0 1,500 1,500
Linen 6,573 7,083 510 38,858 42 498 3,640
Office Supplies 222 100 (122) 626 600 (26)
Supplies 5416 15,000 9,584 36,934 56,500 19,566
Uniforms 961 333 (628) 1,754 1,998 244
Service Contracts 881 881 0 4,405 5,286 881

Total Expenses 126,522 128,586 2,064 600,156 738,586 138,430




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Laundry

Supplies

Uniforms

Laundry Equipment

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$14,225 $13,285 ($940) $69,478 $79,710 $10,232
1,149 1,492 343 6,724 8,952 2,228
0 600 600 0 3,600 3,600
0 438 438 0 2,628 2,628
15,374 15,815 441 76,202 94,890 18,688
50 0 (50) 50 0 (50)
2,623 2,500 (123) 2,624 6,600 3,976
0 0 0 0 1,500 1,500
410 150 (260) 5,365 12,250 6,885

18,465 8 84,241 115,240

18,457

30,999




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Customer Care
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $886 $2,632 $1,746 $5,770 $15,792 $10,022
Payroll Taxes 84 265 181 559 1,590 1,031
Group Insurance 0 189 189 0 1,134 1,134
Workers Comp 0 92 92 0 552 552
Contract Labor 11,909 13,179 1,270 74,667 79,074 4,407

Staffing Expenses 12,879 16,357 3,478 80,996 98,142 17,146
Computer Supplies 0 16 16 0 96 96
Dues and Subscriptions 256 271 15 1,538 1,626 88
Employee Relations 0 10 10 34 60 26
Office Supplies 24 16 (8) 50 96 46
Supplies 0 16 16 0 96 96

Total Expenses 13,159 16,686 3,527 82,618 100,116 17,498




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Computer Supplies
Customer Relations
Employee Relations
Hospitality

Internal Communications
Printing

Equipment Rental
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies

Supplies

Travel

Uniforms

Customer Satisfaction

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Front Desk
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024
June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$29,456 $35,449 $5,993 $210,478 $212,694 $2,216
3,524 3,981 457 23,028 23,886 858
(95) 1,708 1,803 (638) 10,248 10,886

0 1,170 1,170 0 7,020 7,020
32,885 42,308 9,423 232,868 253,848 20,980
0 300 300 60 1,800 1,740
0 50 50 1,225 300 (925)

44 417 373 287 2,502 2,215
0 0 0 78 0 (78)

0 900 900 0 1,800 1,800
0 125 125 1,721 750 (971)

0 50 50 0 300 300

0 42 42 0 252 252
564 375 (189) 4,255 2,250 (2,005)

247 1,083 836 3,967 6,498 2,531
0 0 0 40 0 (40)
1,033 250 (783) 2,200 1,500 (700)
0 0 0 463 0 (463)
34,773 45,900 11,127 247,164 271,800 24,636




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $2,221 $4,120 $1,899 $21,054 $24,720 $3,666
Payroll Taxes 213 463 250 2,079 2,778 699
Group Insurance 0 155 155 3,638 930 (2,708)
Workers Comp 0 136 136 0 816 816
Contract Labor 0 2,000 2,000 0 12,000 12,000
Staffing Expenses 2,434 6,874 4,440 26,771 41,244 14,473
Dues and Subscriptions 25 0 (25) 161 0 (161)
Employee Relations 0 0 0 55 0 (55)
Hospitality 1,340 3,045 1,705 7,507 10,645 3,138
Owner Administration (1,177) 250 1,427 3,377 3,250 (127)
Owner Entertainment 0 219 219 480 1,314 834
Postage 24 50 26 6,151 2,800 (3,351)
Office Supplies 0 0 0 39 0 (39)
Supplies 0 0 0 519 0 (519)
Uniforms 0 0 0 169 200 31
Customer Satisfaction 464 0 (464) 463 0 (463)
Total Expenses 3,110 10,438 7,328 45,692 59,453 13,761




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Other Benefits

Staffing Expenses

Employee Relations
Internal Communications
Repairs and Maintenance
Office Supplies

Supplies

Training and Education
Travel

Uniforms

Appliance Repair
Building

Carpentry

Electrical Equipment
Flooring

Furniture

Grounds and landscaping
HVAC Equipment

Light bulbs

Mechanical Equipment
Painting and Decorating
Plumbing

Service Contracts
Telephone Repairs
Television Repairs

Total Expenses

Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$33,954 $42,269 $8,315 $229,961 $253,614 $23,653
2,935 4,747 1,812 22,174 28,482 6,308
2,213 2,000 (213) 14,026 12,000 (2,026)
0 1,395 1,395 0 8,370 8,370
5,420 5,200 (220) 34,001 31,200 (2,801)
44,522 55,611 11,089 300,162 333,666 33,504
0 375 375 29 2,250 2221

0 208 208 0 1,248 1,248
100 0 (100) 100 0 (100)
38 100 62 76 600 524

353 667 314 1,224 4,002 2,778
0 0 0 510 0 (510)

0 100 100 0 600 600

0 250 250 526 1,500 974

0 2,500 2,500 1,541 15,000 13,459

129 583 454 2,010 3,498 1,488

62 417 355 317 2,502 2,185
173 208 35 2,389 1,248 (1,141)

0 833 833 490 4,998 4,508

498 833 335 627 4,998 4,371
0 0 0 97 0 (97)

0 1,667 1,667 3,348 10,002 6,654

128 500 372 247 3,000 2,753

0 250 250 0 1,500 1,500

180 833 653 1,352 4,998 3,646
15 2,500 2,485 3,758 15,000 11,242

416 500 84 2,960 3,000 40
0 125 125 1,362 750 (612)

0 333 333 115 1,998 1,883
46,614 69,393 22,779 323,240 416,358 93,118




Royal Suites Interval Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

June YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $21,565 $17,500 ($4,065) $73,039 $76,400 $3,361
Gas 2,158 2,000 (158) 9,678 9,150 (528)
85,550 2,833

Total Expenses 23,723 19,500 (4,223) 82,717




FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 07-31-2024

CHARGE UNAPP UNAPP
DESCRIPTION CASH NON CASH
2024 CHARGES 0 0
2024 RCVY CHGS 0 0
2024 APPLIED 11213.49 0
--CASH 6167.75 0
--NON CASH 5045.74 0
--DISC TRAN 0 0
--WOFF TRAN 0 0
2024 CREDIT -219512.6 -4412.92
2024 BALANCE -208299.11 -4412.92
2024 WRITEOFF 1105.12 0
2024 RCVY DISP -10889.51 0
2024 ACTIVE BAL -218083.5 -4412.92

*anything sent to third party roughly 90 to 3 years owed

2023 CHARGES 0 0
2023 RCVY CHGS 0 0
2023 APPLIED 4564.68 2329.21
--CASH -3057.06 0
--NON CASH 7621.74 2329.21
--DISC TRAN 0 0
--WOFF TRAN 0 0
2023 CREDIT -1958.3 -35
2023 BALANCE 2606.38 2294.21
2023 WRITEOFF 589 0
2023 RCVY DISP -3195.38  -2294.21
2023 ACTIVE BAL 0 0

2023 collections as of 7/31/24:

MAINT
FEE

9015672.03
0
-5699186.84
-3525980.23
-2173206.61
0
0
0
3316485.19
-10974.48
-58774.02
3246736.69

63.21%

8649238.58
0
-5864625.44
-3813713.26
-2050912.18
0

0

0
2784613.14
-75169.09
-58127.42
2651316.63

67.81%

LATE CHG
205334.9
0
-47400.94
-38901.96
-8498.98
0

0

0
157933.96
-385

-745
156803.96

23.08%

190085

0
-55410.2
-48773.14
-6637.06
0

0

0
134674.8
-2590
-1080
131004.8

29.15%

ARDA
ROC

49704.36
0
-10643.61
-8519.64
-2123.97
0
0
0
39060.75
-135.01
-673.77
38251.97

21.41%
*voluntary

48675

0
-47560.66
-9190.38
-38370.28
0

0

0

1114.34
-485
-624.34

5

97.71%
*voluntary

TOTALS
9273774.29
0
-5748799.9
-3569988.08
-2178811.82
0
0
-223925.52
3301048.87
-10389.37
-71082.3
3219577.2

8893294.58
0
-5965761.41
-3879773.84
-2085987.57
0

0

-1993.3
2925539.87
-77655.09
-65330.35
2782554.43

Similar Period Prior Year 7/31

2022 2023

$8,122,163.18 $8,638,958.37

$5,446,770.61 $5,540,579.68

67.06% 64.13%

23'vs 24'

-0.92%



RSIOA RESERVE STANDING

6/30/2024

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,077,633
Balance TD Bank Reserve | 246,737
Total Funds on hand - 7 1,324,370
Funds appro'verdr not complet'ed': -

Renovations not completed (2024) (17,106)
Total | | | | (17,106)
Balance after c;QmpIeftiron' 6f'a;9prrqyﬁefd 7pvrofje'cts , 1,307,265

Transfers In:

2022 Contribution to Rooms Reserve to be made 432,750
2023 Contribution to Rooms Reserve to be made 1,032,750
2024 Contribution to Rooms Reserve to be made 1,032,750
Total TransfersIn B - 2,498,250
TransfersOut: ’ -

Due to Operating (2024 Interest) ~ (17,384)
Total TransfersOut ) (17,384)
Potential Balance end of 2024 ' o $3,788,131

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

8/14/2024 11:29 AM



Atlantic Palace Page 1 8/14/2024

Royal Suites Interval Association
Interval Rooms

Reserve Account
as of 6/30/2024

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Amt. Approved Expenses
Project Code Description By Board 6/30/2024 left to be billed
24-004 Tub Refinishing 2024 $34,226.62 $17,121.00 $17,105.62

$17,105.62

Page 1 RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021.xIs



L-v-191-1G€1G0 - /69

asn NI @3Av1dsia 38Y SINTYA T1V ‘GILON ATIVOIHI034S SSTINN + INTVA ISOTAYW
* G33LNVYHYNO XNVYE LON = AONIOV INFANHIAOO TYHIA34 ANY A8 JFLNSNI LON
* 11SOd3d ¥NvE ¥ LON + 3YNSNI 0Id4 LON -S10NA0Yd FJONYENSNI ANV SLNIWLSIANI

auIjuo/Wo2 As|ue)jsuBBIOW MMM :3UljUQ JUNOIDY INOA SSIV0Y
9Z£€-698-008 (88 e sheq / ‘Aeq e SINOH $Z) 19jud) 3dIA1aG Jual|)

¢104-10¥80 N ALID OILNVILY
ATVMAHYOd L0G1L

aNnodl O ® 371LLvE 11Irvd

N “IMSNIAVD M “WH¥3AIY T 0/

O0SSY SHINMO TVAYILINI S3LINS TVAOYH

WMOrNMEa#

1€1%-G0S-2€. Xed 19660-929-008 :8Uoyd ‘IY :00Z6-¥¥¢-¢eL :auoydeje]

€5/80 N “Y3AIY SWOL
JAV ¥3dJOOH €evL "0dIS 48quispy 077 Aeuleg yyws Asjuejs uebiopy

youeig Inoj
0026-v¥¢-¢€.

HOIAOTIFA/NNATTL
wea] I0SIAPY |eloueuld Inoj

INO4I 0 ® 31LLvE TIrvd

jsalequj paniody sspnjouj N “IMSNIAYO I 'VH3AIY 10/
LL'€E9°LL0°LS (v2/0€/9 Jo se) anjeA |ejol Buipu3 O00SSV SHINMO TVAYILNI S3LINS TTYAOYH
26°L€S°'SL0°LS (v2/1/9 Jo se) anjeA |ejo) BujuuiBeg ‘¥0d LNIW3LVLS

¥20Z "0€-| 8unr pollad aur o4 | INJINILYLS LN3ITO

Aajuels uebio



J3NNILNOD

1o ajes uodn 8} e ssodwi Aew s4N "pied AjjeuiBuo uey) ssa) Jo ajow
Yuom aq Aew Asy) seieys ||os NoA usym pue ajenjonyy |[Im SN Jaujo
Jo @oud 8y -os op ||1m Aay) esjuelent jouues Aay) ‘eseys Jed 00" LS

Je anjeA aAlesald 0 ¥eas (Ajuo siojseAul uosiad [einjeu o} uado SN
“"8'l) spuny |iejel pue (Juswuienob 's'n 8y} Aq paxoeq sei)lNdas Jojpue
USeD Ul s}esse |B]0} JO %G 66 1S9AUl Jey) SN ‘'o'1) Spunj JusLuuIaAoh
se palisse|o SN Ubnoully "S4NIAl Ul Asuow 8so| pjnoo noA

Buoud (JWN) pung Jasiely Asuopy

"}senbau InoA je uoijoadsul

1noA 1o} a|qejieae si | uone|nBay Aq paiinbal se Junoooy wnpuelows|y
|e10adg ay) Jo piogal Jusuewsad ay] wa)sAS aAIesay [Biepe4 8y} Jo
slowianog) Jo pieog ay) Aq panssi | uole|nBay Jo G'0zZz uoljoas Jepun
noA 1o} paulejulew JUNOSOY WNPUBIOWS| |e10ads pue Juncooy ulbiepy
InoA 10 Juawale)s pauiquuod e si siY} ‘Junoddy uibiepy e eaey nok J|
JUno92dy winpuelowsly [e1vedg BuipieBay uonewloyu|

"uoljeLuIojul a1ow MalA o} Juswasaibe uibiepy B Yjim Juncooe nok jos|es
pue auijuo Junosoe 1noA ojul Bo| ‘uoljeuwLioul 8jel Jsalelul 104 “yjuow
Juswiaje)s Alane Jo 8sojo au} je pue sabueyo ajel )saisjul o|qesljdde

8y} aWI} Yoes UONBINOJED M3U € Je)s pue soueleq }iqap Inok o} jsale)ul
paniooe 8y} ppe A\ "UjuoW 8y} J0j SUOIJE[ND|eD JSelajul paniooe

Alrep ayj Jo wns ay) s abieyo Jsalejul pus-yuow sy pus-Ljuoul je
8oue|eq }igap InoA 0} pappe si pue yjuow sy} Jnoybnoiy) Ajiep saniooe
Jsausul uibiey “(skep) 09¢ Aq epiip () pue ‘soue|eq }igep pajyes
Jau ssauIsnq Jo asoo Ajiep ay} Aq ajes Jsaieyul uibiew sjqeorjdde ay)
Aidninw (1) :smojjo} se sueo| uibiew uo sebleyo jselejul a)e|nojes o
sabley jsaiaju) uibiep

"uoljesuadwiod aA190a1 ABw am UdIYM 10} ‘SB|es LIOYS 1o} S81jLInoes

ay) Buipus Jo sajes poys Buijyies ‘sBuiyy Jeyjo Buowe ‘1o} Junosoe nok
Ul $81}1inoes ulepso asn Aew am ‘me| Aq papiwlaed se ‘Junoooe uibiew
e aAey noA J| “uoryisod 8y} mojaq pajeolpul si [eisje||0o se pabpajd
saleys Jo Jaquinu ay) saieys a|qibijs sey Ajunoss e §| "syjunosoe uibiew
1noA ui sanunoas a|qibie Jo anjeA ay) uo paseq si molloq Aew nok
junowie ay| ‘|eis}e||oo se s)unosde InoA ui sjesse Buibpad Joy sbueyoxe
ul sn wouy Asuow mouloq Aew noA ‘sebajiald uibiew aaey noA J|
(syunoooe juswauljal uiepsd

1o} 8|ge|ieA. Jou)iawolsng uibiejy e ale no, I uojewiioju] Juepodw|
"uoljenyis |eIOUBUL 10 S8AI}08[qo

Juawisaaul InoA ul abueyo [eusjew Aue Jo sn asiape Ajidwold

“1senbal inoA je Ajpdwoid noA o} s|ge|ieAe apew aq |[IM uoIjeuLIoJUI
yons pue noA o} paysiuiny Ajsnolaaid SUOOBSUBL) YONS JO SUOIBWLIJU0D
Ul papnjoul Uasq sey suoljoesuel) suofjdo Jo uoinosxe ay)

0} pajejal sabieyo Jay}jo pUe SUOISSILILLOD 0} }08dsal YlIM UoIjeuLIoju|
suondg pejsi

“JuswiiseAul Jisy) Jo |je Jo jsow Buiso) jo Ayjiqissod

8|qeI8pISU0d YIMm suinjal yoinb Jo syyoud ybiy Bupjess sio)seAul

01 Jo Z abed

Joj - uonjenoads ‘jediound o) ysu Jeyealb yym swooul se 1o yimolb se
Jayyia suinjal Jaybiy Bunyess siojseAul Joj - awoou| aAissalbby ‘jediound
0} %su ybiy o} ajeiepow yum uoneroaidde |eyides Bunjess siojseaul

lo} - uoneroaiddy [eynde) ‘ediound o} ysU 8}eIopOUI 0} MO| U}IM BLLODU]
JenBai Bupjess s10)saAul 1o} - aw0oU| :(S)}unosoe Inok o} sjqesijdde
SeAljeuls)|e aA1}9alqo JuawlsaAul ay) Jo uoljeue|dxs ue si Buimojjo) ayL
seAjoalqQ Juswisau|

"sjunoooe UnoA 0} apew sjuswiAed uo Buipjoyynm uaije

Juapisaiuou 9%0¢ 1o Buipjoyyym dn-yoeq 9%z Jayye o} 108lqns aq Aew
SJunoo2e INoA ‘g-pA 10 6-M W04 ajqedljdde uo snjess ubialoy 1o “s N
Jay}ie JO UoI}eolILaD B UM sn papiaoid Jou aAey noA Ji ‘suoije|nbal
SY| Jepun "pouiad Buipjoy pue siseq }so09 Jodal 0} palinbai osje ale

am (Ajnoas Jo adA} ay) oy ajep ajqeorjdde o) | L0z ‘| Alenuep seje
10 uo paiinboe sel}1IN08s UIeHad JO SBes Jo4 “SjuNoooe (JusLuall}el-uou
“*9°1) a|qepodal 1oy uoljoesUBl} 8Y) Jo Jeak Jepus|es ay) Buimoj|o} Jeak
8y} Jo G| yosey Aq g-660 w04 uo (sejes poys Buipnjour) sajes jo
spaado.d ssouf podal 0} paiinbal ale am ‘Me| Xe) awooul |eiepe4 Japun
Buipoday xej

'SN JOBJUOO ‘UOIJBLLIOJUI BI0W JOH “JUSBWISIE]S SIY) U0

uonjewojul (sso)/ules) ay} Jo asn ajeudoidde ay) suluLa}ep 0} JOSIADE
xe) 1o |eBa| Juspuadapul umo InoA JoBjuoY "8)ewlIlSe UE S| Juswale)s
sIy} uo papiAoid (ssoT)/ules pazijesiun -uonjesedaid xe} Joj pasn eq
JOU pInoys pue ‘uLo} Xe} S| Jayjo Aue o (se1j1noses palsaco 1oj siseq
1500 Hodal am YoIym uo) 660} W04 (SYH|) 80IAI8S dNUsAdY |eulsju| 10}
aJnyiisqns e jou si )| “sesodind |euoljewiojul 1o} papiaold si (ssoT)/ules
uoijeuuoyu] (sso)/uren

‘ysenbal uspM InoA uodn

noA o} pajiew aq ||1m Adoo e 1o ‘sao1y0 s} Je uoloedsul [euosiad Inok
lo} a|qe|ieAe si uoneziueblo siy) Jo Juswale)s [eloueul) v *(josjuoo usalb
aAeY NoA woym o} Aped puiy} awos Jo Jjeyaq Uo Jo JOAE} INo Ul Jjo-}es
10 Jyb1J 1o ual| € Jo 981y BIe *3']) PUBLIBP UO SI8WOo)sno o} ajqeled

ale spunj asay} jey} papiroid ‘alay S)UNOSJE JBLLOJSND IO} PaLLIed
ssoue|eq Jipald sal) Buisudwod spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-£9G1 028

Y40 211 23S 8y} Jo sa|ni uoijoajold J8Wo)sno 8y} Jepun

Ssjuswieje}s [eloukul pue seouejeq JIpaIg oald Jo AjjiqejieAy
'J08.1109U] S| UOIJELLIO}UI

siy} Jo Aue JI sn Joejuo) eolApe Buijunoooe Jo [efa| ‘xey spn}isuco

0} papuajul Jou S| JusLale)s siy} ul papnjoul uoljewoyul 8y Aldde
sa|nJ [ejoads JI pue ‘8|qI}onpap Xe} aq ||IM UONGLIU0D 3y JI ‘8}NnqgLjuod
ueos noA yonw moy AjLieA 0} JOSIAPE X} INOA Ylm Yoayo “yiom je ued
jJuswalnal e Aq abe1anod pue awoou| ssols pajsnipy paiipopy Jnok
uodn spuadap uoIINGLIUCD [ENPIAIPUI UE JO AJIIqIIoNpap 8y "nok Aq
pepiAoid uonewlojul Uo paseq s pue ‘Junodde Jeyjo Aue o) souslajel
Noy)IM ‘Juncoge Jejnoljied B Joj UOKBLLIOJUI S}08|j8) JusLwisle)s

SIY} Ul uofjewojul suolINGU)SIQ puUB suonnqLiuo) ay) ‘suole|nbes pue

Aayueig uebiop

sa|ru AiqiBije Sy 0} 198lgns a1e suoiINqLIUD JUNCOSE paljjenb-xe|
UOIJBLUIOJU| JUNOJDY JUSWSII}aYy |BuoIpPPY

"|wyy Jo}iuows)el/salfis)el)sjusL)SaAUl-Yl | BaM/ L0 Ae|ue)suebiow mmm

0} 06 ‘spjalA pun jexlepy Asuopy

Jo yisodag yueg juaung Jo4 “poliad Juswiajels ay) BuLinp 10a)9 ul sem
1eU} AdY 8U} Uey) Jusisyip 8q Aew Ady siyL "ajep Buipus juswaje)s
ay} 1e syisodap 1noA 1oy Joaye ui a)el a|qeoljdde ay) sjussaidel syisodep
10} (AdV) pIaIA abejuediad |enuuy ay) "ajep pus Juswialels ay}

10 se slejjop SN ul pajoayyel ale sysodaq Aousiing ubieiod Juswalels
ay} Jo eyep Buisojo ayy ybnoiyy (.81ep pajep, Jo) Juswhed uodnoo

1S€| 8y} Jo 8jep sy} WoJy pajenoles si }I ‘seseo Jsow uj ‘Juswhed
}salajul Jse| s} 8duIs puoq ay} uo pied }aA Jou Jng paules Jsaisjul

8y} s! JsaIsjul paniody “suwinjoo ajeledas ul pake|dsip os|e ale }selsjul
paniooe pue anjeA }ayIew awodul paxij ‘uooss ,sBuipjoH, au)

u| "s|ejo} 8y} ui Jsalsjul paniooe apnjoul sAejdsip Alewwns ui suopyisod
BLIOoOU! PaXI) JO sen|eA 8y "SISeq ajep apel} B U0 JUnogoe InoA ul
pake|dsip ale suoljisod Jayjo pue ‘siseq ajep juswis|}jes e uo peke|dsip
ale spund jayJepy Asuopy pue syisodaq ‘ysep "eouejeq ysode(] Jojpue
spun4 jexuely Asuoy ‘yse) Buisojo Inok o} Jigep Aue Buioenqns o
upa1o Aue Buippe (g) pue ‘suoljisod Jayjo 10} SUBIPOJSND 8pISIN0 I0/puUe
siepiroid eointes Aysnpul Buizijiin suoneniea (g) ‘suonjisod peoud

Ie Jo anjeA Jexew ay) (1) Buippe Aq pajndwoo ale sanjea Juncooy
uoijenjeA Junoosoy

"ewll| ulsjse3 wdy-wep Aepli4-Aepuopy

7£5+¥-08¢2 (008) 1& sn Buijjes Aq wii4 1no yyim ajeaiunwiwios o) Aem
JUBIUBAUOD € 8AeY Jleyaq Jiay) uo Buijoe asoy) 1o sjual|d JojseAu| Jojusg
aujdjeH J0}SaAu| Jolusg

*SN J0BJU09 ‘sjuiejdwiod 1o

SWIBoU00 104 "Palanco siajsuel) ayj Jo uonduosep e Buipnjoul ‘sisjsuer)
punj 2juoJ}08|8 snosuaLIe 0} Joadsal UM saljljiqisuodsal pue sjybu
InoA Buipiebal sajni [e10ads 1o} UOI}EJUSLLNDOP JUNO29E INOA 89S “1OLId
pajoadsns e Jo Auinbul usjjLM € BA18081 9M SSB|UN }0aLI0D PaLaap

aq ||IM JuaLwale)s INoA “(VdIS) 19V U0I}08j0.d J0)S8AU| Saljnoeg

ay} Japun syybu Buipnjour ‘spybi oA josj0id Jayuny o) Bunum

Ul pawLlyuo-al 8q p|noys juswasje)s sy} ui Aouedalosip Jo Aoeinooeul
Aue Buip.ebal suoneounwwos |eiQ "abed JeAoo Juawa)e)s Inok uo
uoljewwiopul 1oejuoo ayj Buisn Aq sn Buijoejuoo Aq Jowe Ul spew alem
aAs1|eq Jo puejsiapun jou op noA jey) seujus Buipiebal suleouoo Aue
ssaippe Ajajelpawiwi pue ‘Ajdwouid juswia)e)s Inok maiael o) ains ag
seunbuj pue sioug

"abed JeA0D JuaLBle)s 8} UO UOIJEULIOJUI JOBJUCD

8y} Buisn Aq sn o) pajoaulp aq Aew Junoodoe InoA Buipiebas suonseny
(suonsanp

"1eak B 80IM) Je}jealay) pue JusLwale)s Jsil Inok yyim pepiaoid ale

‘noA 0} puas em sjuswele)s ||e o} Aldde yoiym ‘seinsojosiq pepuedxy

$8INs0]2sI papuedx]

¥20z "0€-1 aunr polied ey Jo4 | INJWILVLS LN3ITD



2202/L | pesinay

*10SIApPE
XB] UMO INoA }|nsuoco ases|d "82IApe e} 10 |ebs) apiroid Jou op app
ainsojosiq |eBe pue xel

“1senbas us)juM uodn paysiuing aq |jIMm uoljoesuel) AUe yjim

U01}08UU09 Ul SN AQ paAIgoal 8q 0} 10 PaAladal uoljelaunwial ayjo Aue
10 JUNOWE pue 80In0s 8y} pue syjauaq asay) Buipiebal s|iejeq “moly
18pJo 10} JuswAed an}isuoo ey} sijeusq jdsooe Aew sajel|uje Ino
10/pue ap\ "uoljoesuel) e o) Aued 1ayjo 8y} Jo suleu 8y} PUe UOIJOBSUEl)}
€ O awWi} pue ajep 8y} nok aAIb |Im am ‘}sanbai uapum uodn

‘uonoas AJIAI0Y Sajes/saseyoind pajjiesun, ay) ul pakeidsip aq osje
IM pUS YJUOW JUaLLB)e)s JO Se Pa|}ias Jou aAeY ey} sapel] “(S4NN
pue 4ag Buipnjoxe) siseq 8)ep apeJ) Uo JusLale}s Siy}) uo papnjoul

ale sUOIjoBSURI| "8)ep Juswaj}}es pue ajep apel} Ae|dsip suoljoesuel]
SUoI}IpuUo) pue sajeq uoljoesuel]

Buipodel pue-ieak 1o} adAy

XE] JuaIalIp e 0} uonngusip ay) Ajissejoal Aew siosuods awos ‘sjsni)
JUBLW}SaAU| Jlun pue saiuedwo) Juswi)saAu| pajeinbey ‘sdiysieuped
palwi Ja)sey ‘(SL1FY) Sisni] JusLu)seAu| a)ejs3 |eay ‘suoljelodio)
10 aseo ay) u| Buipodal xe} 1o pasn 8q p|noys 660 | SWL04

uo uoljewloul A|uQ “Jesk Jepua|ed ayj Joj Juswialels Jse| ay) uo sainbiy
JesA siyl, se pajeolpul asoy} woyj Jayip Aew podal am s|ejo} 8yl ‘S|

01 jo ¢ afed

8y} 0] JUNO2OE INOA 0} Pa}Ipalod }sala)ul puod a|gexe} pue suolNguUisip
pusplAlp Lodal ap) “Jeak Jepusjed sy} Buunp (s)junoooe Inok

0] 1IpaJO puUe J|eyaq JNoA UO 8AI808 8M S9IJLINOSS UO }sala)ul Jo/pue
SPUBPIAIP SJuasaidal ‘saLIBLILLNS 8WODU| 8y} Ul pasn Se ‘awooul [e}0 ]
awoou| [ejoL

‘Buipodal xe) pus-leaf ||e wiopad am ‘spuny [enjnw pa)Jom}au Jo ased
ay) u| ‘spouad Buipodal juaiayip 0} anp uoljewlojul Jno woly Alea Aew
yoiym ‘sjuswialels olpouad ojeledss pue (660 swlo4 ‘6°8) Buipodal
pua-leak 1o} a|qisuodsal S| $a1}1IN0as Sp|oyY Jey} uoln}iisul |eloueul)

Aue ‘Ajjelauas) "saoInos |eula)xs Aq papiroid uoljewlopul Joj ajqisuodsal
10U ale pue noA 0} 80IAI8S B SE A|9]0S JUsLLB]E)S SIY} UO S}asse

ulepa9 Jnoge uoljewojul apnjoul Aew app “uonosjoid DdiS Agq palanod
8q Jou Aew sn Y}Im pjay Jou s}assy “Uolin}iisul [eloueul Jayjoue

1e pjay aq Aew jey; sn ybnoiy) sjesse uieso aseyoind Aew noj

919H PIoH 1ON S}essy ulena)

‘Bio-odismmm

VISIA 10 00€8-1 ££-20Z-1 1 OdIS 10BjU0D ‘21nyooiq OdIS Alojeue|dxe
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|S 1noge uoljewloyul ulejqo o] “uonosjoid 9d|s Aq
paIaA0o aq Jou Aew SN Yjm pjay Jou sjesse pue Od|S Aq pejoajoud jou
ale uolenjon|} JexJew o} anp sesso "Bio-odis'mmm je 1o }senbal uodn
a|qge|ieAe si ainyoolq Alojeue|dxe uy “(yseo 1oy suwiielo 1o} 000'052$
Buipnjoul) 000°00S5$ 0} dn siawosno s)i Jo SalLIN8s s}08j01d LYoIYM
(0dIS) uoneiodio) uoI}98)0.d J0}SAAU| SBI}IIN0AS JO JaqLUBLL B ale AN
uonosjold odIS

“Jeaddeal usy} pue ‘Jeaddesip [|IM 10j0O U} ‘YJWLIEM O}

pasodxa usypp "ebed AiaAs Jo ¥oeq 8y} Uuo YUl aAljIsuss-jeay ul payuud
‘g|Bueyoas AjLinoss an|q anbjun e si auQ “Ajonuayine sy pienbajes

0} sjuswa|e A}1IN08S PappaquUa [eJaAaS SaIN)ea) JUSLLB)E)S SIY L
sainses|y Aunosg

*SN JOBJU0D ‘SJUBWIISAAU| PaInjonlis Inok o} oi10ads S)si UO UOIJBLLLIouI
104 "s}oljjucopuesysLs}onpoidpainjonl)s/woo-Aajuejsuebiow mmm

1B auljuQ Asjuejs uebiop oy ui Boj

‘SJUBLLISOAU| PaINJONI)S O} Pajejal }Salajul JO SJOIJU0D PUB SYSH 8y} uo
UOIJBULIOJUI 810W 104 "UMOYS sajewllse uey) Jamo| Ajjueosuiubis aq Aew
pue (s)jesse BuiAzepun ay) Jo souewlopad ay) uodn juapuadap aq ||Im
plelA pue aWwooul |ENUUE ‘}S8J8}Ul PanJooe [enjoy “}salajul Juabuljuoo |je
1o ||n} Ul yuswAed pue pouad uoleAIasqo Jueasjes 8y} Buinp jow aie
SUOI}IPUOD |ENJOOE Palyioads SWINSSE pue Sojew|}se ale (S8joN awoou|
Juaburjuon/sejoN |eruooy abuey ‘6°8) ainjes) awooul Juabuyuod

B YJIM SJUBLU}SBAUI PaInjonl)s 1o} plaiA pue awooul |enuue ‘}saiajul
paniooe ay} ‘pake|dsip uaypn “Aiobajes jey) 1o} speau uoljeso|e

1esse oljojiod Ajsijes jou Aewl aloyaiay) pue ‘Jeadde Asy) alaym
Ki0Bs)e0 1onpoud 8y} Yym jJusisisuod Jsuuew e ul wiopad jou Aew ,‘Au)
JonS 1sse|) essy, Se aul| sjiejeq uonduoseq UoHISOd 8y} uo payljuspl
ale pue selioba)eo jonpoid snowuea u) Jeadde Aew yolym ‘sjuswisaaul

AaueiS uebio

painjonug “jesse BuiAjiepun Aue o} ainsodxs |ejo) Jiay} pue

Ayunoss paje|al ay) BUIUMO JO YSLI UOIJBIJUSIUOD BY} J8PISUCD p|nous
0s|e S10JS9AU| "SJ0}SaAUl 0} Jnofed 1o anjeA Jedew Joaye Ajasianpe
pINO2 YoIyM SI0}OB} 1810 J0 Uojjesuadwiod ‘Uoljel|ije o} anp Jselajul
10 SJOI)JU0D pue ‘1eyiew AIepucoas ou Jo pajiuwl ‘suoljesljduw xe}
anbiun ‘Ajunjew ajqeledwos Yyjim 1gep |euoljusAucd o) paiedwod palk
10/puUe s}kl }saIa)ul Jamo| ‘sjisodap payul| Jexlew Joj sas) uondwapal
Apes ‘Ayunjew o} Joud |jeo ‘sjuswiAed oipouad ou ‘(s)jesse Buikiepun
ay) ylim pajeroosse sysil ‘(s)jasse Bulkiepun jo uonerosidde Aue

ur uonedioned uo syiwi| pue uonjeioaidde ou Jo paywi| ‘spealds/sbuijel
Hpalo sJojuesenB Jo/pue sJanss| 0} sabueyo pajedioljue 1o |enjoe woly
Bunnsal AjjnejoA soud pue ysu JIpalo Janss| {JUsL)SaAUl [el}iul JO SSO|
10} pajiLi| Jou ale Inqg ‘epnjoul Aew yoiym ‘sysu |eroads o) Joalgns ale
pue sjonpoid xa|dwioo aie (S}onpold Painjoni}s) SJUsWSaAU| paInjonis
SUOIJBISPISUOY PUE SYSIY SJUSWISSAU| painjoni)s

*Aj1unoas Jejnoiped e

10} dojoAap ||1m 1O S)SIXe Jodiew AIepuooas e Jey) Jo Indoo |[ImM uoljone
|NJSS800NS B JBLj} 80UBINSSE OU 8q UeD a1ay] “(s|qejieae jou) /N Aq
pajesipul ale sa1}lINoag a)ey uoljony asay) 1o} (s)eoud ay) ‘alojesay)
*Aypinbi| pajiwi| Jo ou S| 818y} SaIILN08S 8}ey UOoljoNy UlBpad Jo4
S81JIN29S 8)ey UoIoNY Jnoqy uoljew.opu] juepodw|

'SN JOBJU0D ‘Sa1}IN0as 991id am

MOY UO UoljeuLIOjul [euol}ippe 1o ‘(ajqejieAe jou) /N Aq pajeoipul ale
puUE ‘s|qejieAe aq Jou Aewl papel} A[9AIJO. Jou S81}1IN9as JO Sadlld "Ioyo
UE Uons ayew 0} Wway} 10 sn AqQ Jusu}iwiLod e 1o uoljoesuel} Aue ojul
JIajua 1o Juswiniysul Aue |jas o aseyoind o} sajel|iye Ino 1o sn Aq Jayo
Ue Jou ale pue AJuo UMOYS a}ep ay} JO Se ale $adlld "Ssaua)e|duwiod Jo
Aujigerjas ‘Aoeinooe Jiay) 0) Se 9OUBINSSE OU JO0 UBD M ‘UOI}BLLIOU]
10 se0Inos a|qel|al asn o} Jdwaye am ybnoyyjy "plos Jo Jybnog usaq
aABY p|N09 S8I}1IN0as asoy} Yolym Je saoud ay) juasaidal A|Liessaosu
JOU Op pUB ‘S301N0S SNOLIBA WO} PAALISP 1€ S8I3LINoas Jo saoud oy
sa1}1Inoeg Jo Buioud

‘(saseys puny Bujjjes uo suononiysul Buipniour)

Sjual|o AIOSIAPE JuaL)seAul 0} apiAoid am Se spuny ay) uo sajepdn
SNJEJS PUB S|eLId)ewl SLIES 8y} 9AI90al Jou ||IM NoA ‘Junoooe abelexoiq
e Se 4ons ‘Junoooe Jo adA} Jayjoue uj spunj asay} Jo Aue Ul pajseAul
aAeY noA J| “swelboid AIoSIApE JuBLW}SeAUl UIBLSD Ul SPUN) 9SOy}
Buipjoy sjuaijo o} spuny papel}-abueyoxe pue spunj [enjnu SNOLIEA

uo sisA|eue s}onpuoo wes) sisk|euy Jabeuepy Juswijsaau| [Bqo|S) 8y
sisAjeuy JoBeuepy juswysaau] jeqol Buipiebay aoijoN

*fouabe juswiuianob Jayjo

10 uoljesodion soueinsu) yisoda(q |eiepa4 ay) Aq pasjuelenb 1o painsul
10U sI JuauISeAUL JIN V 'SHABP LY 10 BuljLm %08yd ‘slemelpypim
‘seseyoind 1o} 8|qe|ieA. aq Jou pinom saleys ‘suoisuadsns Buiing
‘swinwiulw palinbas mojeq sjie} Ajipinbi| j1 sejes puadsns AjLelodwa)

(@anNILNOD) G JINSO|0SI UOUCNQXM

¥20Z "0€-1 aunr pollad eyiJo4 | INJINILYLS LN3ITD



‘sasodind xej 4o Aiojejnbau 10j sjusUINIISUl JO UOIJBIIISSB[D
8y} wouy Jeyip Aew pue UOI}BPUBLILIOdS] B 8JN}IISU0D JoU Op SUOIJROIJISSeo 8say] ssoueleq 4NN
pue Jag/ysen psjiies pejoslod pue ‘siseq ejep apely e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoljeaoje jesse siy|

yseo

"anfeA ou pajosjjal yjuow snoiraid ayj usym

pafejdsip aq jjim abejussiad op “suoije|noes soueuLopad pajoajje eAey Aew jey) siojoe} 1ayjo iou
‘S|eMBIPY}IM PUB SUOIINGLIJUCD JO Joedw] 8y} Jepisucd jou op Aay) se ‘soueusiopied JuswjseAu] Junodde
jussaidai jou op Aay) "poried soud ayj woly anfea ejjop ul ebueyo ayj jussaidal aroqe sebejusaied ay]

¥coc €202
NN AVIN d8dY ¥vIN 834 Nvr 03d AON 100 d3s 9nv Inr NAr 00

008

£

006 —

3

000'L &

0

0 a

%0 %O %O %L g0 g0 %0 %P0 %YO %0 %YO %p'0  %¥0 00} @
002‘L

‘anje/ JoxUBI JO SyjuowW usslIy) Jusdal jsow ayj sAejdsip jeyo mojeq eyl
JAILL ¥3A0 FNTIVA LINEVIN

pungd juswaoejday :aweuyoIN

‘JuUsWa)e}s SIYy} JO U0JjO8s

Buipuodsaliod sy} 0} Jajal ‘UOIJBULIOJUI [BUOIIPPE 10 PaINSUI Dd|S Jou Djd 48yjiau sI (X4) ebueyox3
ubiai04 "0dIS Aq paienod eq jou Aew pue ‘Asapinoo e se ‘pjay Ajjeussixe syesse apnjoul Aew sanjep
‘Sa.nsojosi pepuedx3 eas "abeianod 0d|s 4104 8|qibije aie (4NN Bulpnjour) seijlinoses pue

ysen "0diIS Aq pasenos jou aie Jnq soueinsul Djd4 404 8|qibije aie sysodaq yueg pue Adde ssjni /g

%00°001 LL'€€9°220°L$ JANTVA V10l
00001 L1°€€9°210°L$ yseo
abejusolad anje/ 193epN

L1'€€9°LL0°L$

(yseumpur panuooe sapnjoul) NO|LYOOT1TV L3SSY

LL'E€E9'LLOLS

INTVA ONIAN3 V101

gLe88' L) G2°G60°C anjep ui aBueyy

(00°000°02)$ — sIajsuel] [s)Iqaq/s}pal 1oN
— & sigjsuel| Ajunoag

(00°000'02) — sjqeQ
— — sypaI)

Zv'6¥2°080°L$

26°L£S°GL0°LS

aNTVA ONINNIO3E V101

(vz/0€/19-v2/LIL)
JBaA siyL

(vz/0€/19-¥2/119)
polied SiyL

(1sesoyu pansooe sepniou) | NNOJOV UNOA 40 INTVA NI IONVHO

N ‘DISNIAVO I ‘VH3AIN 1 0/9 191L-1S€150-269
00SSY SYIANMO TVANILNI S3LINS TVAOY JUNoY9Y sjassy AaARIY

0l Jo v abed

Aajuels uebliop

Alewwng junoooy

¥20Z "0€-1 unr poliad ayi Jo4 | INJINILVYLS LN3ITD



-dse - sainsojosip/sainsojosip/y}[eam/uiod Asjuejsuebiows mmm o} ob 1o sainsojosiq pepuedx3
oy} 0} Jajoy "uoljeledaid xej ioj pasn aq jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sesodind jeuorjeusiojur oy si Arewwins syl

(SSOT)/NIVD TvlOL

*JUN022. 8Y) JO SNJBJS 8|qeXe) 8y} JoU pue S8I}LIN8s

Buifpispun ayj Jo so1jSLIB)ORIEYD BY) UO PASeq ale SUOIJeII}ISSeld awwioou] Jdwsxa Xe) pue sjqexe]

16°008°GE$ G2°560°2$ SNOILNFGI™LSIA ANV JINOONI TV10L
- - awoou| jdwax3z-xe|
15°008°S€ES GZ'560°2$ suonnquU}siq puy awoosu|
16°008'GES G2'560'C$ 1s819)U|
(vzioer9-verLiL) (¥210€/19-¥2/119)
lea A syl pouad siylL

LL'€€9°220°LS

AGVANINNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV JINOONI

26°L€G5°SL0°L$ ANTVA TVLOL

— (souejeq Buipue)sino) sanijiqer [ejoL

LL'€E9°LLOLS 26°L£5°GL0°LS sjassy |ejol
€L'veZ'61S 9.°191L°218 sysodaQ awi] pue sbuireg
¥0'66£°855% 91'9/£'855% S4NIN ‘ddg ‘useg
(¥z/0¢€/9 J0 se) (y2/1€/5 Jo se)
pouad siyL pouad 1se]

JUNOS9Y S}aSSY AAIOY

(v2/10€/9 Jo se) (vzi0e/9-v2/LiL) (vz10€/9-¥2/119)
ajeq o} uondaoul 1B9 SIY| poazijeay pouad SIyl pazijeay
pazijeaiun
AYVYININNS (SSOT)/NIVD
¥0°66£°855$ ¥0°66£°855$ s4ININ ‘ddg ‘HSVYO ONISO1D
— — f1anoy ¥oay9/pie) [ejol
(00°000°02)$ S fIA30Y pajejay ysed [e3ol
(00°000°02) — s}Ige-siajsuel] o1uonI8|g
1G'¥5€°8.G9% 88'2¢$% Kinjoy pajejay Juswisau] [ejol
1G°008°G¢E GZ'G60°'C suolnqglisig pue awoou|
00°000°0€L°} — suondwspay pue sajes
(¥6°G¥1 289) (2£220'2) seseyoind
Lyvvs 91°92£'855$ S4NIN ‘dag ‘HSVYO ONIN3dO
(vzi0e19-v2/LiL) (¥2/0€/9-¥2/1/9)
1eaA siyy polied siyL
MOT14 HSVO
pung juswaoejday :aWewjoIN
N ‘DISNIAYD r ‘VH3AIN 1 0/9 191-19€1S0-L69
00SSY SNIANMO TVANILNI S3LINS TVAOY
01 jo G afed

fajuris uebiol

(1yseuseyur penuooe sepnjoul v) | 33HS JONVIVE

Alewwing Junodoy

¥20Z "0€-1 aunr polisd ey JoJ | INJINILVLS LN3IITO



076128 0'66¢'895$ %28'L§ SJNIN ONY ‘dag ‘HSY9

3LW0dU| Uy }s3 anep 1ayely SOUIp|oH Jo
abejuaalad
0500 0’628 - 0°66£'855$ YN JINVE JLVAIYd ATTNYLS NYOHOW
% Ady  8Woou| uuy 13 % P\ JuaLing anjeA 19xiely uonduosaq
feq-,

Jpd-ainsojosip”dg/sipa/sainsojosip-yj|eam/us/uI0ojops LI UIBP/US) LD W0 AojuejsueBiow mwmy:sdpy o} ob ‘syueg weiboid oy) pue weibold ysodaq yueg ayj buipiebai uojjeusojul alow 1o syueg
weiboid painsul 9ja< 48y3o je pjay oq Aew sjisodap ‘seouejswino.lo urepeo epup) “Asjuels ueBIO Jo SjeIjILe UB PUB Jequiaw DjdH “UBq [BUOIEU B yo'S ‘uorjeloossy [euonjenN “ueg ejeald Asjue)s uebiop
Jo/pue "y'N ‘yueg Asjues uebiopy je ‘(s)uncooe jisodep Bulieaq-jsaiejul ue oju pajisodap Ajjesnjewoine are 977 Aeweg ypws Asjueis uebiopy je (s)junoosoe ue ul pjay seouefeq Jipalod sal) ‘weiboid jsodaq
ueg ayj spup "suoljisod pajyjes Ajiny 1oy pakejdsip aq Ajuo jjim %AdY pue ‘}seieju] paniooy ‘suicouj [enuuy pajewris3 ‘nok oy pajjiwel uolepinbl| yons Jo spasooid ayj sAey pue awiy Aue je (s)eouejeq puny

Joxsew Aeuows Aue jo sareys 1o (s)eoueleq jisodsp yueq inok ajepinbij o} sn jonujsul o} JybL 8y} sABY NOA “SISBq S)EP JUSWAISS B U0 pake|dsip Aljeisuab are spun4 jexieyy Asuoyy pue ‘weiboid jisodsq yueg ‘ysen

SANN4 LIMYVIN AINOW ANV NVYO0¥d 1ISOd3A YNVE ‘HSYD

“dse sainso|osip/sainsojosip/y}feemyuiod Aajuejsuebiow mmm o} ob ‘sejjrinoes aa1id am MOY UO UOIJBULIOJUI SI0U 10 "pouiad [eniooe ayj UIyIM s8jes d1I0JSIY

309/4a1 Jou Aews pue ejes uodnoo Bujjeols JuaLind 9y} Uo paseq sajewIIISS ale PlalA JuaLINd pue dWodU] [ENUUE ‘JS8Isjul Panidoe ay) ‘saljLnoas ejey Buljeol o4 "Jsalejul Jusburuod e jo jinj ui JuswiAed pue
pouiad juensjes 8y} Bulinp jawl ale SUOIIPUOD [ENISJE PalJIoads BUINSSE puUe SaJeWljSe ale (SejoN awioou| Jusbuijuo) o sajoN [eniooy abuey “Ba) ainjes) 8woouy Jusbuijuos e yym asoy} 104 pjaif JusLino pue
wioou] [enuue ‘jsalajul paniode ay) ‘pakejdsip usypa “seliobajeo jonpoid juswaje)s snoliea uj eadde Aeur ,‘Auj JoniS 1ssejD Jessy, Se aulf s|iejaq UoldLISad UOIISO4 Y} Uo paljIjuapl ‘SspusWISaAU| painjoniis
"eoud sy1 Ul sebueyo 308|jal jou seop jj “uonisod ai1us 8y} Jo aNjeA JexIBW JUBLIND By} A BUI0OUI [enuue pajewlisa [e]o} ay) BulpIAIp Aq pajejnajes si pue ‘Juswiisanul ue Aq pajesausB swoou ayj sjosjjel

31 “Ajuo sasodind [euoljeusiojus 1oy ejewljse ue si pjaiA JusLng ‘sejewl}se ay) ueyy Jaybly 1o Jemoj aq Aew pjaik io swiooul [enjoy “ejep ALinjew ybnouyy Ajuo pejosyyal si ‘syjuow z | jxau sy} uryym spep ALnjew
paulyap e aney jey) sbuipjoy o4 (p pue ‘sejewijse yons ajejsiano pinoo yalym sureb [ejides o jediound jo uinjal apnjour Aew (o ‘sexe) Bulpjoyym Sn-uou sjqesrjdde 104 uoljonpal Aue apnjouj jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid e uo paje|nojeo si (e awoduj [enuuy pajewlrysy “ajep ulyim Ajjeonaqeydie pue ‘ejep Buipunje-aid 1o Ajunjew Aq pajios aie SaljLINoBS BUIOOU| PaXI- ‘pakejdsip (ssoj)yureb pazijeaiun ayj wouy iayyip Aew
uinjal jusujsaAul [enjoe Inoj jeyiew ayj ul paulejqo aq pinod Jeyj anjea 8y josjjal jou Aew ,(sso)/uies pezijesiun), pue ,8nje JOXUEN, 'SIseq ajep apelj e uo pjos/peseyaind suolyisod sjoajjal UOIOBS SIYL

SONIATOH

‘eBueyo ‘sainsojosiq pepuedx3 8y} ul pauljep se ‘se1oalqo JuswiseAul inok 41 sn uLojuj
junoooy abelayoig uoljejnoads ‘awoou| aAlssaiBBy ‘swoou) ‘uoneioaiddy (eyide) :(Auond jo Japio u) saAR9alqO JuaWSAAU|

pung juawaoejday :aweuyoIN
W DISNIAVO [ ‘V¥3AIN10/0  191L-LSELS0-269 |lejed Junoddy
00SSY SHANMO TYANILNI SLINS TVAON  JUNOOOY Sjassy ARoY

01 jo 9 abed ¥20Z '0€-1 aunr pousd ayi lo4 | INIIWILYLS LN3ITD

AajueiS uebiop



— = = — — L1'889°LL0$ S13SSY 40 NOILYJ0TTY TVLOL
- — - — - eL'vET'61S syisodaq awi| pue sBuiAeg
— — — — — #0'66€'855$ S4INW ‘dag ‘usen
18y10 SJUSLLSBAU| SoAleuIa)|Y Sa1)1IN0ag paLlajeld sannb3 ysen

painpnis 2 8LI0DU| Paxl4

S13SSY 40 NOILYIO0T1V

‘papnjoul

Jou ale SuoIoY 8jelodion Bulpuad, 10 ,8pIA0ld 8ses|d, Bulje)s suoljisod pue sjsodad ‘SN ‘YSeD "8]qe|ieAR UOIJRULIOJU 8NJEA JaxUeW pUE SISB] S0 4j0q aAeY jey) suoljisod josjjal Ajuo s|ejo} (SsoT)/ules pazijealur)

%vr'e  06°0v2'92$ YIN 11'€89'220°1$ - %0000} dNTVA V101
% PIOIA_ 1S010]U] paniady (SS01)/UE9 anfen 19 e 1500 [EJ0L SOUIPIOH 0
JueLny  BUI00U] UUY 153 pazifealu abejusolag
0.'196'52$ SLeT'6198 %81'8% $11S0d3a JNIL ANY SONIAYS
1Sa18}U] PanIooy anjen SBUIp[oH Jo
3LUodu| uuy 153 afejusolay
................................... - o “Tyse) “sseyy jessy
00'S 6£916Z) 88°12£952 00 -SONIAYS Q3¥¥3438d YNSdSN
o B B B o B " yse)) ssejy Jessy
00 1£GH0'e1$ §2'906°092$ 20 -SONIAVS QI¥¥343Hd YNESIW
o \dy  8WOooU| uuy 1s3 anjep uonduosaq
S11S0Od3d SONIAVYS dsn
‘077 Asuseg

ypws Asjuejs uebioyy Jo sejeljie pue siequisl Djd- Y10q ‘UoIJRI0sSY [eucieN “jueg ejeAlld Asjuejs uebioyy Jojpue y'N yueg Aejuejs uebioyy je pjay aie spsodaq sBuIAeS ||y sesj 0} josfqns aie yjuow
uanIB e uiym sy ajqesijdde Jo sseoxe Ul ale jey} sjunoooe Jisodaq SBUIABS WOI) S[eMBIPY}IM 8AISS8oXT “suoijisod pajjes Ajiny 1o pakeldsip aq Ajuo [jim %AdY PU ‘JSalaju] paniody ‘swoou] [enuuy pejeuwjsy

S11S0d3d FNIL ANV SONIAVS asn

‘Juswaje)s 8y} Jo UoIjo8s

SNOILJIWIA3Y ANY STTVS PUB ‘SINIFWLSTANIFY SANIAIAIQ ‘STSYHIMN 8y Ul 10 F1YA A ALIAILOY MOT4 HSYD 8y3 uj seadde jiim sbuipjoy syisodaq ewij pue sbuires .oj Ajin10e [emeipylipm pue jisodeq
‘A0B-0Ipy MMM JISIA ‘8aUBINSUI D] JNOGe UOIJRULIOJUI 8J0W 104 “Painsul Dd|S jou ale sysodeq "spwi| Jusjeainbe gsn ejqeoljdde o} dn soueinsul 9jq 404 8]qibije aie sjisodeq Aousring ubraio pue sbuires gsn

J0SSY SUINMO TTVAYILNI S3LINS TTVAOY

01 jo 2 abed

pung juswaoejday :aweuyoIN

W ‘IISNIdVYD f ‘VH3IAIN 10/ 191L-1S€1LS0-L69

Aajuels uebiop

JUNOOJY S}asSSY AAROY

S11S0d3a JNIL ANV SONIAVS

llejaQ Junoddy

¥20Z "0€-1 aunr pollad ey do4 | INJINFLVYLS LN3ITD



*U0ISI09p JoA0||0J INOA 8xew NoA a10}8q Japisuod pjnoys noA jey) siojoe} ay) pue suoljdo noA BuipieBal uonew.ojul

juepoduwi 1o} Jpd-epIngiano)|0y/pd/o0sww/usiuosol|qnd/woo Alasjual joke|ue)suebiow mmmy/:sd)y Je punoj 8q UED YdIyMm apINg) JoAo||0y Ino maiaal asea|d ‘sjesse juswalijal 1ok Jaao Buljjos Buriapisuoo ale noA j|
apINg JaAo||0Y Juswaley

*SUI82U02 ALIN98S 10 pnelj suljuo Lodel 0} G96E-FSGH-888 11BO 10 SN JorjU0O asea|d ‘Weds e Jo WijolA B a1k oA Jey) aAsljeq Jo sweds BuipieBal suolysanb Aue aaey nof j|

“KousBiewe Jo diyspiey e 0} enp Asuowu 1o} s}senbal usppns ayew uay} pue jsni} pjing o} sdde eipaw |B100s asn ||IM siawweds “Aie)jol/sexelsdaams 1o Buisaaul Aoualino oydAio

Buisn swinjal a|qeAsijequn asiwioid [j1m siawweog “Aousbin Jo asuas e a)ealo pue aAIssalbbe aq ||IM siewwesg “1a)ndwod Inok 0} ssao0e |eusalxa Buimojle Jo ‘syulj uo Bupjold ‘syuswyoe)e Buiuado snoines aq ases|d
‘mouy Ajjeuosiad jou op noA suoAue ypm siaquinu A}1INoss |B100S 10 SpJomssed ‘siaquinu JUnoooe ‘Sapod UO[JEDIIISA

Junoooe Buipn|oul uoljewloul jeuosiad INOA 81eYS JaAdU 0} JoquIaLBl ases|d "pajeol)siydos aiow aweoaq aAey Asy) pue ‘asil 8y} Uo ale SWedg "sn 0} souepodwl Jsow)n 8y} Jo SI ejep jual|o Jo uonosjoid ay)
f1A130Y JUNOYOY Jus|npneld woly jjesino) Buijosjoid uo sdip

"VHNI4 Wouy pauielqo aq Aew yoayouexolg YyNI|4 Buiquosap uopjewiopul sapnjoul Jey} 8inyosolq JojseAul uy “B1o°eiuly mmm s| ssaippe a}Isqam VNI4 94l "6666-682-008-1 S JequinN

aUI|J0H Yo8youexolg 8y "suosied pejeloosse Jiay) pue siaquisl N4 jo Aloysiy Aeurdiosip ay) Buipsebal uoijewlojul uiepsd apiaoid o0} “yoaygieyolg se umouy ‘weiboid ainsojosip a1iqnd ay) paysi|gelsa sey YyNI4
josydieyolg YuNId

‘A0B°09s MMM JB B}Isgam O3S

U} U0 Sa|NJ [BUI 8Y] JO X8} [|N) Y} MBIA OS|E UBD NOA * | }SN/W02"00)p MMM Je alisqam (90 1q) uonelodion Bues|) 1 jsnit Aloyisodaq auyj ysiA aseajd ‘sanunoas a|qibije pue juswa|}ies | + | JNOge S|iejap |[euol}ippe 104
"a)ep Juswa|ies ay} uo 13 ‘w-d 0O: AQ papiwqgns aq Jsnuw pue aul|aLu}

JuaLWLB)I8S | + 1 pauapoys ay) o} 108lgns aq ||IM UOI}08[as 10| XE} [BUl) ‘8jou aseald “wlo} ajqenjobau ul pjos A}11noas ay) JeAljep Jo paseyoind Ajnoes ay) Joj Aed jsnwi JojseAul UB uaym SI a)ep jualua|ies ay) ‘Ajjeseuss
(+1

JO @]ep Juswia|)es &) ajep apel) ayl Buimojjos Aep ssauisng Jxau 8y} 810j8q JO UO 8]}}9S SUOIJOBSUEL} SI}IN08S "S™N Jsow Jey) alinbau |j1m sejnu (938) uoissiwwo) abueyox3 pue saljlnoas ‘v20z ‘8z AelN aA1108)3
uoljisuel] 9j9A9 Juswiajlyas | + 1 Jo 991j0N

‘¥£5¥-082 (008) Buljjeo Ag wui4 1no Joejuod Aew jjeyaq 1oy} uo Bujjoe auoawwos 10 SI0}SAAUI JOjUaS ‘Suleouod |eljuajod Jo sauinbul Aue 104

auljdjo 10}soAU| Joluag

S3OVSSIN

88'22$ AVY90dd LISO43a YNV JuBW}seAU| dljewoIny  8z/9

(snqaq)ssypain uonduosag adAL Moy 3jeq

Aoy

ALIAILOY NVH90¥d L1SOd3A YNVE ANV (4ININ) aNNd LIXNNYIN ASNOW

88°'22$ (sLig3a)/sLIa3yo LaN

(#0°1€0°1) D0 -SONIAVS d3ut343d VNEJSW 1150080 1onpold Nueg oy 8¢/9 82/9

(€€ 1¥0'}) 00 -SONIAVS I3 43dd YNESIN 1isodaq 1onpoid yueg oy 82/9 82/9

88'2¢ (0€/90-10/90 Polad) VN MNVE JLVAIYd ATTNVLS NVOHOW aWodu| Jsaiaju| 82/9
9N98LYAG6 :dISND

0 1€0°L (0£/90-10/90 poLad) 00 -SONIAVS A3443434d YNEdSN aWwoou| jsalau| 82/9
0938.VA66 :dISND

€ L¥0'L$ (0£/90-1.0/90 pouad) 00 -SONIAVS A34¥3434d VNESW aWou| jsalaju| 82/9

(s3qaq)ssypain aoud Kyuend sjuawiWoy uonduasaq adfy Koy ajeq ajeq

juawayas Aianoy

31va A8 ALIAILOV MOTd HSVYD
ALIAILOV

pung juawaoejday :awWeu)oIN
W ‘DISNIAVD [ ‘VHIAIN T0/0  L91-1SELS0-269 |lejad Junoddy
00SSV SYINMO TYANILNI SILINS TVAQY  JUNODOY S)assy Aoy

01 Jo g abed ¥20Z "0€-| sunr polad ey lo4 | INJINILYLS LN3ITO

Aajue]s uebliop



'Sjunoooe sbujAes uoieonpa ||9pJaA0) Jo/PUE ‘SJUN0SO. Juswwall}el [enpiAlpul ‘sueld Jijeusq
alejjom ‘sue|d Juswwalijel InoA o} joadses ym Alelonpl apog/ySIyT Ue se ol sAsjuels uebiopy uo uojewLoyul pajepdn 1o} auwi} JeY) Je [0p/SaInsojasip/oo’ AajuelsueBiow” mmm }SIA aseald "$Z0¢ ‘€2 Jequieydes
aAI19aYe aq [|IM ‘(8p0D) 986 | J0 8p0D enusAsy [ewalu| 8y} pue (YSI3I) 261 J0 10V AJLnoeg awwioou| juswalay aakojdw3 8y} Jepun Alejonply 80IADE JUBLL)SBAUI UE S| oym Buluiapal ‘a|nJ JogeT Jo Juswpedaq mau
SJUNO20Y puk sue|d Juswali}ey Jo} a|ny Aeionpid MeN
"auoAue yim spiomssed Junodoe Inok aleys JeAsu ‘Jses| Jou Jnq JSeT
“uonnyysut Aped pig e 0} Jou pue ypm BuijseAur ale noA uonnyisul [eioueul ay) o} Ajjoalip juss Bulaq aie spuny ey} 8ins 8q ‘UoNISUI [BIOUBUY INOA 0} spuny Buipuds USUAY -
puejsiepun jou op noA Jey) jJuswiaje)s JUNoooe INoA Uo Wwajl uy o
JusLLIBle)s Junoooe InoA uo 8as jou op noA Jey) paseyoind noA JuswiseAul uy O
8zlloyjne jou pIp noA uoijoesuel) Asuow 1o AjUnoesy o
‘a|dwexs 104 “jusiaje)s Junoooe 1nok uo Aouedelosip e Jo adA} Aue aziubooal nok Ji wies) JuswaBeuew oy} Jo Jequiaw e JOBJUCO Ajojeipawiw| -
"SIOJSOAUI |IEJO1 U}IM }IOM OUM SI9|B8P-18)0iq PUB SIOSIAPE JUaLL}SaAU| pals)siBal 93 || JO Se}Isqam ay) uo
Pa}jedo] 8q ued SYO 8yl “(SyO) Alewwns diysuonefal Jualjo s,uul ey} Buipnjoul suoljoEsUEI) JUSLL)SAAUI INOA INOGE BAI998] NOA UOIJEWLIOU] JBU}0 AUE PUE ‘SUOIIBULIUOO ‘SJUSLLB)E]S JUN0O9E INoA uleel pue peay -
"suoljepuawiwogal Jo sadA} esay) Jiqiyoud
foajueys ueBloy a1 ‘suonnyisul [elouBUly JSOW SE “9}e ‘sessauisng dn-jiejs ‘aje)se [eal se Uyons ‘Upim Buiisaaul a1e nok uonnyisul ayy yBnoly} Ajjoalip paieyo jou aie jey) senjlunpoddo JuswiyseAul Jo snoines ag -
"pasjuelenB o ysli-Mo| Se paquUosep 8l Inq uinjal Jo ajel ybiy Ajlensnun ue Jayo jey) seiunpoddo Jusw)seAul Jo Snoined ag -
"Way) mMalnal A|inyaIed pue uoljeLuIoul Yyoieesal
Jo ‘spuswnoop Burieyo ‘snjoadsold eyl se yons uoljewlojul }sanbay “Way} YHIM pajeloosse sysi [enuajod sy Buipnoul ‘JusisaAul [enusiod ay) 1noge suoinsanb yse 0} ains aq ‘sjuswiseAul Aue Bupjew aloeg -
"Buiye} 8|qeIojW00 ale noA ysii Jo Junowle 8y} pue sjeob juswiseAul Inok Jnoqe Jes og -
‘puiw ur seanjoeld Jseq Buimoios ay) desy o) juepodwl s J1 ‘euoissajoid [elouBUl B YlIM IO UORN}ISUI [eIoUBUL Aue Je BuljseAul usypy
SJusWseAuU| JnoA pue jjesino) Bunosjold Ioj seoijoeld )seg

pung juawaoe|day :aweuyoIN
W ‘IISNIJYO [ ‘VFAIN T10/0  191-LSELS0-L69 |lelad Junoddy
00SSY SHINMO TVANILNI STLINS TYAQY  JUNOODY S)assy SAROY

01 4o 6 abed 20T ‘0€-1 8unf poliad sy do4 | INIILVYLS LN3ITD

Aajue)s uebioy



yue|q ya| Ajjeuonuajui abed siyy

01 Jo 01 abed

Aajue)s uebiol



OARDWAL

— RESORTS

A
PALAC

m

Royal Suites Interval Owner’s Association
Operations Report — August 17, 2024

Exciting times at the Atlantic Palace!

e The pool opened over the Memorial Day weekend. We received new
chairs and, umbrellas on the pool deck

e Housekeeping received J-1 students from all over the world this summer
and we are thankful they were here to help us out to clean rooms.

e \We have a new team member at the Atlantic Palace as the new Director of
Facilities, his name is Marco Oliveira and he has made a vast
improvement to our property by cost containing and projects around the
building. He is well versed, knowledgeable and enjoys challenges. He
has been well respected.

e The fire system has been completed in all of the rooms. Smoke detectors
have been replaced and has been

e We are interviewing and begun our hiring phase for GRA’s and Front Desk
agents, since our J-1 students will be leaving at the end of this month and
the middle of September. They were a great help.

e The Air Show has been cancelled this year and should be returning the
Summer of 2025. We will miss having them soar through the skies this
year.

e We will be planning to do start the PMI and General cleaning in October
2024 for both Housekeeping and Maintenance.

We look forward to seeing you on Zoom for the Board meeting.



KesSOIT Nal LIUD soarawalk Xesorts - Atlantc ralace
Address: 1507 Boardwalk
Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Market: US/Canada
Region: ECNO

AE: 4C
Award Sta RCI Silver Crown
Status: M

Aug 24 4.7 47
Jul 24 45 45
Jun 24 4.5 4.3
May 24 P 45 43
Apr 24 122 38 45 47 45
Mar 24 145 37 46 47 47
Feb 24 97 28 46 48 47
Jan 24 81 26 4.5 ) 46 47
Dec 23 168 25 |gn AR B 43 4.4
Nov 23 186 43" 45 4.4 46
Oct 23 202 68 4.5 : 45 43
Sep 23 361 105 [ s A 4.6 4.3
Total 2048 512 4.4 46 44

Results above may include responses from related Resort ID's 5302, D676, S223

USICanada Market - Thresholds
CHCK IN/CRSRT HOS RSRT MAI VIEW LOC UNIT SIZE UNIT MAINUNIT CLE; HEALTH &

RCI Gold Crown 45 45 4.5 4.4 45
RCI Silver Crown 4.4 4.4 4.3 4.2 4.3
RCI Hospitality 4.6 4.5 3.5 3.5 3.5

<p>&nbsp;</p><p><span style="font-family: Verdana;">For purposes of this report,&nbsp;</span><strong style="font-family: V



Cl

Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

Total Total Total
2023 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I10A Occupied
Leisure T/S Rate Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
January 509 150 373 244 6 1,282 508 143 10 661 1,943
February 743 183 298 342 14 1,580 771 96 19 886 2,466
March 676 246 365 337 13 1,637 1,050 135 22 1,207 2,844
April 656 383 308 409 19 1,775 1,413 212 18 1,643 3,418
May 582 296 157 590 49 1,674 1,566 181 53 1,800 3,474
June 963 380 164 653 76 2,236 1,943 353 101 2,397 4,633
July 760 600 194 858 142 2,554 1,717 1,208 211 3,136 5,690
August 567 590 170 779 152 2,258 1,860 1,278 255 3,393 5,651
September 462 340 150 664 124 1,740 2,001 722 101 2,824 4,564
October 189 251 250 515 21 1,226 1,191 307 69 1,567 2,793
November 269 314 244 367 11 1,205 879 230 95 1,204 2,409
December 275 307 265 279 21 1,147 775 362 117 1,254 2,401
2023 Totals 6,651 4,040 2,938 6,037 648 20,314 15,674 5,227 1,071 21,972 42,286
Total Total Total
2024 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied
Leisure T/S Rate Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
January 343 167 469 258 16 1,253 396 102 11 509 1,762
February 619 232 397 415 22 1,685 416 83 10 509 2,194
March 463 314 531 433 8 1,749 680 46 31 757 2,506
April 300 400 428 505 12 1,645 853 92 50 995 2,640
May 439 474 348 541 18 1,820 1,038 134 80 1,252 3,072
June 526 720 243 702 101 2,292 1,493 372 77 1,942 4,234
July 418 715 275 789 62 2,259 1,622 847 215 2,684 4,943
August - - - - - - - - - - -
September - - - - - - - - - - -
October - - - - - - - - - - -
November - - - - - - - - - - -
December - - - - - - - - - - -
2024 Totals 3,108 3,022 2,691 3,643 239 12,703 6,498 1,676 474 8,648 21,351
Variance
January (Variance) (166) 17 96 14 10 (29) (112) (41) 1 (152) (181)
February (Variance) (124) 49 99 73 8 105 (355) (13) 9) (377) (272)
March (Variance) (213) 68 166 96 (5) 112 (370) (89) 9 (450) (338)
April (Variance) (356) 17 120 96 (7) (130) (560)  (120) 32 (648) (778)
May (Variance) (143) 178 191 (49) (31) 146 (528) (47) 27 (548) (402)
June (Variance) (437) 340 79 49 25 56 (450) 19 (24) (455) (399)
July (Variance) (342) 115 81 (69) (80) (295) (95) (361) 4 (452) (747)
August (Variance) (567) (590) (170) (779) (152) (2,258) (1,860) (1,278)  (255) (3,393) (5,651)
September (Variance) (462) (340) (150) (664) (124) (1,740) (2,001)  (722) (101) (2,824) (4,564)
October (Variance) (189) (251) (250) (515) (21) (1,226) (1,191)  (307) (69) (1,567) (2,793)
November (Variance) (269) (314) (244) (367) (11) (1,205) (879)  (230) (95) (1,204) (2,409)
December (Variance) (275) (307) (265) (279) (21) (1,147) (775)  (362) (117) (1,254) (2,401)
YTD Variance  (3,543) (1,018) (247) (2,394) (409) (7,611) (9,176) (3,551)  (597) (13,324) (20,935)

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax: 609-348-3570

8/14/2024




